

## Emma Freemantle

---

**Subject:** FW: Maunsell Way Pavilion - permanent electrical supply for Defib

**From:** Amanda Woodhead

**Sent:** 27 January 2025 14:43

**To:** 'Sean' <[sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk](mailto:sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk)>

**Subject:** RE: Maunsell Way Pavilion - permanent electrical supply for Defib

Hi Sean

Thanks I have forwarded this to our Clerk, Emma to obtain permission for this work to go ahead. As soon as I have confirmation I will contact you to schedule the work.

Thanks for your speedy quote.

Amanda

---

**From:** Sean <[sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk](mailto:sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk)>

**Sent:** 27 January 2025 14:27

**To:** Amanda Woodhead <[projects@wroughton.gov.uk](mailto:projects@wroughton.gov.uk)>

**Subject:** RE: Maunsell Way Pavilion - permanent electrical supply for Defib

## Hickmans

*Electrical Engineers and Contractors Ltd*

The old exchange

27A Moormead Rd

Wroughton

Swindon

Wilts

SN49BU

Wilts

24 Hour Telephone Service: (01793)537973

Email: [sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk](mailto:sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk) 07889222977

Dear Sirs

**Re:** Maunsal way Defib

Thank you for your enquiry to supply and installation of a electrical supply to feed the defibrillator at Maunsal way pavilion and we have pleasure in quoting the estimated sum **£154+vat** for the following works:

To supply and install a dedicated circuit from the local consumer unit connected via a fused spur mounted at high level on the inside wall of the defib with a surface pvc trunking running down the wall

No inclusion is made for VAT at this stage as this will be added at the time of invoicing at the rate relevant at the time of the labour and materials being supplied.

Allowance has been made for all work to be carried out during the normal 38 hour 5 day working week

We trust our quotation will be of interest to you if you have any questions on this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assuring you of our best attention at all times.

Kind regards.

Sean

---

**From:** Amanda Woodhead <[projects@wroughton.gov.uk](mailto:projects@wroughton.gov.uk)>

**Sent:** 27 January 2025 14:12

**To:** Sean <[sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk](mailto:sean@hickmanselectrical.co.uk)>; Admin <[admin@hickmanselectrical.co.uk](mailto:admin@hickmanselectrical.co.uk)>

**Subject:** Maunsell Way Pavilion - permanent electrical supply for Defib

Hi Sean

Thanks for coming out to look at the job today. Could you please send me confirmation of your recommended solution and a cost for this please. As discussed we would want the socket to be protected from anyone turning it off in error.

I will then forward the information to our councillors to get their permission for the work to go ahead.

Kind regards,

Amanda Woodhead  
Community Projects and Grants Officer



**Wroughton Parish Council**

**Tel:** 01793 814735

**Web:** [www.wroughton.gov.uk](http://www.wroughton.gov.uk)

Please note I am not in the office on wednesdays

---

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.